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Dear Chris,
Thank you for your email of 20 October 2015 requesting information relating to a
 parking infringement notice issued to you on 14 September 2015.
Your request has been considered under the provisions of the Local Government Official
 Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA) and the following response is provided.
In your email you stated

"I am particularly interested in DCCs response to my enquiry relating the
 use of roads by traffic officers in relation to Section 6.11 of the Land
 Transport (Road User) Rule 2004.   I have spoken to Dunedin police in
 relation to this rule and they agree that your wardens are creating a
 hazard when stopping their motor bikes in the highway to mark
 vehicles.  Do you have exemption from this rule?  If so I would like to
 see it and under whose authority.   Please provide this information in
 writing pursuant to LGOIMA "

We advise that Dunedin City Council (DCC) parking wardens have the following General
 exception (listed in Clause 1.8 Land Transport (Road User) Rule 2004) to Section 6.11
 of the Land Transport (Road User) Rule 2004:

(3) A person is not in breach of this rule if that person proves that the
 act or omission complained of—

…
(b) in the case of an act or omission done by an enforcement officer

 or a parking warden, was necessary in the execution of the person's duty.
 

You also requested a copy of the traffic officer's statement and a copy of the traffic
 officer's warrant on 14 September 2015.
 
I am attaching a copy of the record made by the Parking Warden in relation to the
 incident.  I am also attaching a copy of the warrant of the Parking Warden who issued
 the parking infringement notice.  I have redacted identifying information in the warrant
 pursuant to section 7(2)(a) of LGOIMAS in order to protect the staff member's privacy. 
 
As we have withheld some information, you have the right under section 27 of LGOIMA
 to have this decision reviewed by the Office of the Ombudsman who may be contacted
 at:
 
The Ombudsman
Office of the Ombudsman
PO Box 10 152
WELLINGTON 6143
 
Ph 0800 802 602
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz
 
info@ombudsman.parliament.nz
 
Yours sincerely,
 
Grace Ockwell

mailto:Kristy.Rusher@dcc.govt.nz
http://www.ombudsman.parliament.nz/
mailto:info@ombudsman.parliament.nz
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Governance Support Officer
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From: Chris Shaw  
Sent: Tuesday, 20 October 2015 4:13 p.m.
To: Grace Ockwell
Subject: RE: Request for information - Parking related
 
Hi Grace
 
Thanks for your response.  I am also seeking information in relation to two other matters of
 which DCC customer services has been advised.
 
Regards
 
Chris Shaw
 

From: Grace Ockwell [mailto:Grace.Ockwell@dcc.govt.nz] 
Sent: Tuesday, 20 October 2015 4:09 p.m.
To: Chris Shaw
Cc: Kristy Rusher
Subject: Request for information - Parking related
 
Good afternoon Mr Shaw,
 
Just to confirm that Customer Services at the DCC have forwarded to me your email
 request for
 

“a copy of the traffic officers statement and a copy of the traffic officers warrant
 on 14 September 2015”.
Your request will be processed under the provisions of the Local Government Official
 Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA) and a response provided as soon as
 reasonably practicable, in any event within 20 working days.
Kind regards,
 
Grace Ockwell
Governance Support Officer
Civic and Legal
 
Dunedin City Council
50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone:  03 477 4000
Email: grace.ockwell@dcc.govt.nz
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If this message is not intended for you please delete it and notify us immediately; you are warned that any further use,
 dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this material by you is prohibited.

**********************************************************************
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
 solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager.
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